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 MEMORANDUM FOR:
FROM:

OFFICE:

SUBJECT: Re: Khalid A-Mihdhar .

REFERENCE:
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TO:
FROM:
OFFICE:
DATE: 08/21/2001 04:05:02 PM
SUBJECT: BRe: Khalid Al-Mihdhar

WHAT?:?? Same passport number? How interesting. | know his fellow travelers made one or two frips
fo the US in the same January time frame, yes? Probably would be useufl to memorialize the US visits of
the party in a cable..... - : ' ‘

Las | was reviewing all the cables on Khalid Al-Mihdhdar, I noticed he had a U.S. Visa in his
passport. | asked INS to check and they just came back and said he entered the U.S. on 15 January
2000 and listed the Los Angeles-{:zﬁas his destination. He departed the U.S. on 10 June 2000. |

- Jooked through traffic and could not find anything else. '

I'll be sending |:|to FBl to pass what we know of Khalid Al-Mihdhar and that.he entered the U.S. on 15

- January. Maybe there is something they can do -- perhaps run his name by Ressam? [ will be here in
the morning, and will then be meeting with ____in the early afternoon to talk about the U.S.S. Cole and
will give her a head's up. Let me know if you need me to do anything.

' [APPROVED FOR
RELEASEL DATE:
25-April-2012




